
1

dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery Inc. <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The 

Mineral Gallery Inc. <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 10:20 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale Continues!

 

  

 

 

The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale Week 3! 

 

The Third Week of the Pre-Tucson Sale is here and the sale  

discounts are now reaching upwards of 50% on many items! 

 

The coupon above is good for 30% OFF any and all items on  

the entire website and can be used as many times as you like! 

Many items will carry even larger discounts so always ask for 

the best sale price when you make a reserve or email an offer. 
 

Please reserve your selections quickly. Layaways are welcome!  
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To Browse the Website, Click the Button Below! 
 

Make an Offer Sale! 

  

 

Best Wishes for a Happy and Healthy 

2023! 
 

 

  

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


